E RADIO AB.
TL REMOTE U,WM

Date 2005-12-15

Timco Engineering Inc
849 NW State Road 45
P.O box 370

Newberry, Florida 32669

Re: FCC grant for T20TX-0XSTL

Hereby Tele Radio AB confirms that the T20TX-STL transmitter is identical to the
T60TX-STL transmitter, regarding the circuit board and the components, except
for one thing, two dipswitches are not mounted on the T20TX-STL (see arrows
pointing at pictures attached). These switches controls the setting of a private id
code between the transmitter and receiver, and this feature don’t exist on the T20
system.

What separates the two transmitters are the color of the cover and this is for
marketing purposes.

Best regards

artin Osterma

R&D Manager
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